
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 10 October 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

93(v4)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and 

Infrastructure: Consultations on Concessionary Bus Travel 

(45 mins)   

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 

Sport: The National Planned Care Programme 

(45 mins)   

5 Statement by the Minister for Lifelong Learning and Welsh 

Language: The Rapid Review of the Welsh in Education Strategic 

Plans 2017-2020 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=702&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=568&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


Supporting Document 

Rapid review of the Welsh in Education Strategic Plans 2017-2020 

6 Statement by the Minister for Social Services and Public Health: 

Integration and Partnership Working in Health and Social Care 

(45 mins)   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 11 October 2017 

http://gov.wales/topics/educationandskills/allsectorpolicies/welshmededuca/rapid-review-of-the-welsh-in-education-strategic-plans/?lang=en


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 5 October 2017 

for answer on 10 October 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

 
To ask the First Minister 

1. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

the Welsh Government's efforts to tackle poverty? (OAQ51171)W 

 

2. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

support for heritage tourism in north Wales? (OAQ51173) 

 

3. Leanne Wood (Rhondda): How will the First Minister ensure the 

success of the Welsh Government's long-term strategy to combat 

homelessness? (OAQ51168) 

 

4. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

Welsh Government policy to grow medium-sized enterprises in Wales? 

(OAQ51153) 

 

5. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on the advanced manufacturing sector in Wales? 

(OAQ51139) 

 

6. Jeremy Miles (Neath): What is the Welsh Government doing to 

increase the availability of housing in Wales? (OAQ51172) 

 

7. David Rees (Aberavon): What are the Welsh Government’s priorities 

for securing economic growth in Aberavon? (OAQ51167) 

 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205


8. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the First Minister provide an 

update on plans for a third crossing across the Menai strait? 

(OAQ51176)W 

 

9. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement 

on the availability of beds in community hospitals in North Wales? 

(OAQ51175) W 

 

 

10. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What representations has the 

Welsh Government made to the UK Government about the roll-out of 

universal credit across Wales? (OAQ51170) 

 

11. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): Will the First Minister outline the 

Welsh Government’s response to recent incidences of overcrowding on 

valley lines rail services? (OAQ51141) 

 

12. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What progress has been made in 

Wales towards introducing a deposit-return scheme for drink 

containers? (OAQ51174) 

 

13. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on how the Welsh Government conducts its consultation 

processes? (OAQ51166) 

 

14. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister make a statement 

on levels of funding for local authority services in Monmouthshire? 

(OAQ51147) 

 

15. Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire): What is 

the Welsh Government doing to encourage inward investment into 

Wales? (OAQ51156) 

 

 

 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 17 October 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

Regulation of Registered Social Landlords (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Update on GCSE 

Early Entry (45 mins) 

 Legislative Consent Motion on the Telecommunications Infrastructure 

(Relief from Non-Domestic Rates) Bill (15 mins) 

 Debate: Tackling Hate Crime (60 mins) 

 Debate: The Circular Economy (60 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 18 October 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 

(45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Motion to amend Standing Orders 26, 26A and 26B in relation to 

Supermajorities for Assembly Bills (5 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West) – (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 24 October 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Social Services and Public Health: The 

Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Lifelong Learning and Welsh Language: 

Our Valleys, Our Future: Delivery Plan (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Supply Teaching (30 

mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: The 

Innovative Housing Programme (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: The 21st Century 

Schools and Education Programme (30 mins) 

 The Unauthorised Deposit of Waste (Fixed Penalties) (Wales) 

Regulations 2017 (15 mins) 

 The Education Workforce Council (Accreditation of Initial Teacher 

Training) (Additional Functions) (Wales) (Amendment) Order 2017 (15 

mins) 

 The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 (Consequential 

Amendments) Regulations 2017 (15 mins) 

 

Pack Page 4



 

 

 

Wednesday 25 October 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on a Members’ Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Debate on the Equality, Local Government and Communities 

Committee’s report: Communities First – Lessons learnt (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Russell George (Montgomeryshire) – (30 mins) 

 

Recess: Monday 30 October 2017 – Sunday 5 November 2017 

 

Tuesday 7 November October 2017  

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

Remembering our Armed Forces – Honouring Past Sacrifices and 

Supporting the Armed Forces Community (45 mins) 

Pack Page 5



 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

The Food and Drink Industry (30 mins) 

 Proposal to debate the following items together but with separate 

votes (15 mins): 

- The Regulated Services (Registration) (Wales) Regulations 2017 

- The Regulated Services (Annual Returns) (Wales) Regulations 2017 

 The Official Statistics (Wales) Order 2017 (15 mins) 

 Debate: The Children’s Commissioner for Wales’ Annual Report 2016-

17 (60 mins) 

 Debate: The Welsh Language Commissioner for Wales’ Annual Report 

2016-17 (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 8 November 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Statement by the Chair of the Public Accounts Committee: Inquiry into 

Care Experienced Children (30 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Debate on the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs 

Committee report: Turning the tide? Report of the inquiry into the 

Welsh Government’s approach to Marine Protected Area management 

(60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy) – (30 mins) 

 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

